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TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY
CH ATTANOOGA TCNNESSEE 37401 |

1750 Chestnut Street Tower II !

Novsrber 4, 1980
.--

U,

Mr. James P. O'Reilly, Dizector .-
U.S. Nuclear angulatory Ccanission Q
Office of Inspectim and Enfscoud. If;; ' -

Begim II
:|6| >SM,

*

101 Marietta Street, Suite 3100 . _

Atlanta, Georgia 30303 j' j ;
,q u

..

Dear Mr. O'asilly: u i ,-a
a .

'II2NESSEE VAILEY AUnORITY - BBCHE FERRY NUCGAR PLANT LNIT 1 - DOCKET
NO. 50-259 - FAFTTTTY CPERATEG LICENSE DPR-33 - REPOREABLE OG11RRE2EE
REPORT IFRO-50-259/8075

'Ihe enclosed report provides details cxmcerning the loss of valve position
irvlit atim during ===1 operatim. 'Ihis report is sutnitted in amnh
with Browns Ferry unit 1 'Itchnical Spar ifimtion 6.7.2.b(2) .

Very tntly yours,

'IINNRN VATJW AUnORT1Y

H. J. Green
Director of Nmlaar Power

Enclosure (3)
cc (Enclosure):

Director (3)
Office of Man ==rnant Infannatim and FWaa Ccntrol
U.S. Nmlaar Regulatory cemnianim
Washincten, DC 20555 l

Director (40)
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
U.S. Nelaar Regulatory hiasim
Washingtm, DC 20555

Mr. Bill Imallee
Nuclear Safety Analysis Center
Palo Alto, calihim 94303

Mr. R. F. Sullivan, NRC Iwgirx, Browns Ferry
|
t

! #%I,

31120$ Gn13'ual Opportunity Employer


